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The following additions, changes, corrections, deletions and clarifications are hereby 

made to the Request for Proposal documents. This Addendum consists of one (1) page. 

 

 

Questions were received regarding the RFP.  The questions and the responses provided 

are as follows: 

 

1. Have the inland wetlands been located or do we need to include a soil scientist on 

our team? Answer: You would want to include a soil scientist if you felt that their 

services were outside those services provided by the geotechnical engineer 

retained by the Town, as stated in section III. E. on page 2. 

2. Is there an accurate survey of the project areas in digital format for our use or do 

we need to include a surveyor on our team?  Answer: There is no digital survey of 

the Mill Pond area. Initial inquiries have not uncovered any surveys of the Mill 

Pond area in the Town’s possession.    

3. Does the Town have a geotechnical report for the new bridge or do we need to 

include a geotechnical engineer on our team? 

OR 

Are we to assume that the existing abutments are to be used for the new bridge? 

Answer: There is no geotechnical report for the new bridge. The Town will be 

retaining the geotechnical firm directly, as stated in Section III.E. on page 2. The 

existing abutments will not be used for the new bridge. 

4. Are costs noted in the RFP total costs, including design, etc. or just construction 

costs? Answer: The costs in section II. C. on page 1 are what has been budgeted 

within the grant for each item.  There is no additional source of funding available. 

Any and all costs associated with the project, including design, would have to be 

included within those amounts. 
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